From: Matthew Adams

To: Alan Tiefenbach

Cc: Bill Parsons; Joe Bongiorno; Tamara Thompson; Brady Lasher (brady@lasherenterprises.com); Michael Thomas
Subject: Chukar Ridge Sub - Council Hearing: Pre-Plat Resubmittal

Date: Thursday, July 2, 2020 12:03:04 PM

Attachments: PP 200702 Chukar Ridge PP - Resubmittal OpenSpaceExhibit 119192.pdf

PP 200702 Chukar Ridae PP - Resubmittal 119192.pdf

External Sender - Please use caution with links or attachments.

Good Morning Alan -

Per the comments received from P&Z at our hearing on June 4 and summarized in your email
received 6.5.20, we are listing the 5 items below as the “Meridian City P&Z Conditions”. Each of
these comments have been addressed and are reflected on the attached resubmittal.

1. 6’ fence and 6’ berm along State Highway 16 ( | recommend you use the same landscaping
and fencing as Gander Creek South).

Complete - Berm and Fence have been added. Refer to Detail 3&4/LP-02.

2. Reduce the common drives to serve no more than 3 residences.
Complete — see Driveway A, B, & C / PP-01

3. Add an extra amenity.
Complete — In addition to the extensive pathway system amenity we are proposing a tot lot
feature in Lot 4 / Block 4. See LP-01 and detail 5/LP-02.

4. ACHD recommendations should be finalized.
ACHD Staff report approved on consent agenda June 17, 2020 and received via email.
Applicant will work with ACHD to complete conditions of approval. All conditions are shown
on pre-plat resubmittal.

5. 2" access will be established prior to Council.
Applicant will construct no more than 30 homes with current secondary fire access from
McDermott Road. Prior to constructing home number 31 through 63, the applicant will
provide one of the following additional solutions to mitigate the future construction of Hwy
16 Expressway.
e Construct roadway crossing of the McFadden Drain to connect to Gander Creek South.
Graphic Exhibit will be prepared for council presentation.
e Construct connection south to Ustick Road. Graphic Exhibit will be prepared for council
presentation.
e Fire Sprinkle all structures in excess of 30 units (units 31 through unit 63)
The sequence and timing of development north and south of this project is unknown and we
need to have the above options available.

Not listed in the email but discussed at the hearing was the request for a 10’ wide buffer on the west
edge of the project to mitigate for the future planned street construction by West Ada School

District. We have also added the 10-FT buffer behind the lots on the west edge of the development.

We are also developing some additional graphics for our presentation to council but plan on simply
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OPEN SPACE CALCULATION:

67,648 SQFT QUALIFIED OPEN SPACE

TOTAL BOUNDARY SQUARE FOOTAGE: 671,814

BOUNDARY SQUARE FOOTAGE MINUS HWY 16: 528,993

PERCENTAGE OF QUALIFIED OPEN SPACE:  12.8%

BOUNDARY SQUARE FOOTAGE MINUS MCFADDEN DRAIN EASEMENT: 440,387

PERCENTAGE OF QUALIFIED OPEN SPACE MINUS MCFADDEN DRAIN EASEMENT:  15.3%
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Notes: Zoning Requirements: Project Summary: Property Owner:
1. THIS SUBDIVISION IS SUBJECT TO COMPLIANCE WITH IDAHO CODE SECTION 31-3805 4. BUILDING SETBACKS SHALL CONFORM TO THE APPLICABLE ZONING REGULATIONS OF PER CITY OF MERIDIAN U.D.C. TITLE 11, CHAPTER 2 PROJECT LOCATION:  LOCATED IN THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 32 TOWNSHIP 4 INVESTMENT ANALYTICS GROUP, LLC
CONCERNING IRRIGATION USE. ALL LOTS WILL BE PROVIDED PRESSURE IRRIGATION VIA THE CITY OF MERIDIAN AT THE TIME OF ISSUANCE OF A BUILDING PERMIT. _ NORTH, RANGE 1 WEST, B.M. CITY OF MERIDIAN, ADA COUNTY, IDAHO
THE EXISTING SYSTEM OPERATED BY THE SOUTHRIDGE OWNERS ASSOCIATION AND DIMENSIONAL STANDARDS: R-8 ZONING DISTRICT 800 W. MAIN ST, STE 1460
SUPPLIED BY THE NAMPA-MERIDIAN IRRIGATION DISTRICT. 5. CVI*TEESSIIEE:I/IT(IQLFIF_%%TI\;} mg@mg? '\?gsglvﬁ\ﬁlom WILL BE PROVIDED WITH DOMESTIC MINIMUM PROPERTY SIZE / 4.000-6F oL PROLECT ARE i a BOISE, ID. 83702
2. EASEMENTS: ' DWELLING UNIT (IN SQUARE FEET) EXISTING ZONING: R-8, (CITY OF MERIDIAN) ] ]
21.  ALLLOTS ARE HEREBY DESIGNATED AS HAVING A PERMANENT PUBLIC UTILITIES, 6.  ALL RESIDENTIAL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION WILL BE PROVIDED WITH SANITARY VINIVIUM STREET FRONTAGE 0FT Engmeer, Landscape Architect, Planner:
DRAINAGE AND IRRIGATION EASEMENT OVER THE TEN (10) FEET CONTIGUOUS TO SEWER SERVICE BY THE CITY OF MERIDIAN, PROPOSED ZONING: R-8 OF +15.42-AC
AND PARALLEL WITH ROAD RIGHTS-OF-WAY. HOWEVER, THIS SHALL NOT - THE LAND GROUP. IN
PRECLUDE THE CONSTRUCTION OF PROPER HARD SURFACE DRIVEWAYS FOR 7. ALL RESIDENTIAL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION WILL BE PROVIDED WITH STREET SETBACK T0 GARAGE 20-FT (LOCAL) TOTAL LOTS: 78 (INCLUDING 8 COMMON LOTS, 3 COMMON DRIVEWAY CONTACT: -(? AI\?IXR’A TEIbIVIPSON PLANNER
ACCESS TO EACH INDIVIDUAL LOT. PRESSURIZED IRRIGATION SERVICE WHICH WILL BE OWNED AND OPERATED BY THE STREET SETBACK TO LIVING AREA | 10-FT (LOCAL LOTS, 2 NON-BUILDABLE LOTS, 2 RIGHT-OF WAY LOTS ) : ( )
22. AN FIVE (5) FOOT WIDE PERMANENT PUBLIC UTILITY, DRAINAGE AND IRRIGATION HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION. CONTACT: JASON DENSMER, PE (ENGINEER)
. . )
EASEMENT SHALL BE PROVIDED ADJACENT TO AND PARALLEL WITH ALL INTERIOR SIDE SETBACK s TOTAL UNITS: 63 SINGLE FAMILY LOTS CONTACT: PHIL HULL. RLA (LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT 07/02/2020
REAR YARD LOT LINES. 8. ALL INTERNAL SUBDIVISION STREETS ARE TO BE PUBLIC AND WILL BE DEDICATED TO : , ( ) — erm
23.  ANTEN (10) FOOT WIDE PERMANENT PUBLIC UTILITY, DRAINAGE AND IRRIGATION THE ADA COUNTY HIGHWAY DISTRICT. STREET CONSTRUCTION WILL BE IN ] FLOODPLAIN: THE PROPERTY DOES NOT LIE WITHIN AN ESTABLISHED : :
. EASEMENT SHALL BE PROVIDED ALONG ALL EXTERIOR BOUNDARIES OF THE ACCORDANGE WITH THE ADA COUNTY HIGHWAY DISTRICT STANDARDS AND REAR SETBACK 121 FLOOD HAZARD AREA. CONTACT: JIM WASHBURN, PLS (LAND SURVEYOR) Date of Issuance: 07022020
] SUBDIVISION, EXCEPT WHERE NOTED OTHERWISE. REQUIREMENTS OF THE IDAHO STANDARDS FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION. STREET LANDSCAPE BUFFER 20-FT (COLLECTOR) 462 E. SHORE DR., SUITE 100 Project Miestone: AGENCY SUBMITTAL
£ 24, LOTS9 & 31, BLOCK 2 AND LOT 19, BLOCK 3 ARE PROPOSED TO PROVIDE A RESIDENTIAL GROSS DENSITY :  4.08 (SINGLE FAMILY LOTS / TOTAL ACRES) EAGLE. ID 83616 Preliminary Plat
: 3 BLANKET SHARED DRIVEWAY EASEMENT. IN ADDITION, THESE LOTS WILL PROVIDE 9. THE FOLLOWING LOTS ARE IDENTIFIED TO BE COMMON AREAS AND SHALL BE OWNED VAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT 5 FT N ry
2 A BLANKET UTILITY EASEMENT. AND MAINTAINED BY THE HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION. NET DENSITY: 10.54 (SINGLE FAMILY LOTS / DEVELOPED ACRES) PH:  208.939.4041 Overview
s g 25.  ANY SPECIAL EASEMENTS ARE SHOWN ON THE PRELIMINARY PLAT. 91.  INBLOCK 1: LOT 1
S53 9.2.  INBLOCK 2:LOTS 1, 24,37 & 38 OPEN SPACE: +67,648 S.F. /1.5 AC / 12.8%
3. ANY RESUBDIVISION OF THIS PLAT SHALL COMPLY WITH THE APPLICABLE ZONING 9.3.  INBLOCK 3:LOTS 10, 24 & 28
REGULATIONS IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF RESUBDIVISION. 94.  INBLOCK4:LOT4 P P 0 1
|
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Sheet Notes:

1. CONCEPTUAL IMPROVEMENT PLANS ARE PROVIDED TO ILLUSTRATE ONE METHOD OF
PROVIDING NECESSARY INFRASTRUCTURE TO SUPPORT THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT.
THESE ARE NOT INTENDED TO BE DETAILED CONSTRUCTION PLANS. CHANGES TO THE
PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS SHOULD BE EXPECTED.
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1. CONCEPTUAL IMPROVEMENT PLANS ARE PROVIDED TO ILLUSTRATE ONE METHOD OF
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PLANT SCHEDULE Landscape Notes:

TREES BOTANIGAL / COMMON NAME SIZE CONTAINER | 1, CONTRACTOR SHALL REPORT TO LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT ALL CONDITIONS WHICH IMPAIR AND/OR
AA ACER FREEMANII  AUTUMN BLAZE" / AUTUMN BLAZE MAPLE 2" CAL. |B&B PREVENT THE PROPER EXECUTION OF THIS WORK, PRIOR TO BEGINNING WORK.
\ \ - 2. ALL EXISTING TREES OUTSIDE OF WORK LIMITS WILL BE RETAINED AND PROTECTED.
AE ACER PLATANQIDES 'EMERALD QUEEN /EMERALD QUEEN MAPLE 2" CAL. | BB 3. NEW TREE PLANTING, SEE DETAILS SHEET LP-01. CONTRACTOR SHALL STAKE ALL TREES DEEMED
GS GLEDITSIA TRIACANTHOS " SKYLINE" / SKYLINE HONEY LOCUST 2"CAL. |B&B NECESSARY, I.E..... FROM BEING BLOWN OVER, PLANTED WITH LOOSE ROOT BALL, ETC.
o2 MALUS X_SPRING SNOW_ / SPRING SNOW CRAS APPLE e L 4 2(L)LN LEQ&PNFI‘IAS%SRPIEE I!HALL CONFORM TO THE AMERICAN NURSERYMAN STANDARDS FOR TYPE AND
P8 PLATANUS X AGERIFOLIA "BLOODGOGD " /LONDON PLANE TREE 3"CAL. |B&B SIZE SHOWN. PLANTS WILL BE REJECTED IF NOT IN A SOUND AND HEALTHY CONDITION.
PC PIGEA PUNGENS / COLORADO SPRUCE 8 HT. |B&B 5. ALL PLANTING BEDS SHALL BE COVERED WITH A MINIMUM OF 3" OF SMALL (1" MINUS) BARK CHIPS.
PF PICEA PUNGENS " FAT ALBERT" / COLORADO SPRUCE 8 HT. |B&B 6.  ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE GUARANTEED FOR A PERIOD OF ONE YEAR BEGINNING AT THE DATE
\ \ \ OF ACCEPTANCE BY OWNER. REPLACE ALL PLANT MATERIAL FOUND DEAD OR NOT IN A HEALTHY
PO PINUS NIGRA "OREGON GREEN " / OREGON GREEN PINE 8 HT. |B&B CONDITION IMMEDIATELY WITH THE SAME SIZE AND SPECIES AT NO COST TO THE OWNER.
TG TILIA CORDATA " GREENSPIRE" / GREENSPIRE LITTLELEAF LINDEN 3"CAL. |B&B 7. FINISH GRADES TO BE SMOOTH AND EVEN GRADIENTS WITH POSITIVE DRAINAGE IN ACCORDANCE
WITH SITE GRADING PLAN.
Legend' 8.  INALL PLANTER BED AND LAWN AREAS, THE TOP 6 INCHES OF TOPSOIL WILL BE AMENDED AT A
. RATIO OF 3 CUBIC YARDS OF COMPOST/ORGANIC MATTER PER 1000 SQUARE FEET. ROTO-TILL
ORGANIC MATTER A MINIMUM OF 6 INCHES INTO TOPSOIL. ALL TREE PITS SHALL BE A MIX OF SEVEN
[« - - - J TURFSOD — 0 0 — 6 OPEN STYLE METAL FENCE PARTS TOPSOIL (AS SPECIFIED IN THESE NOTES) AND THREE PARTS COMPOST/ORGANIC MATTER, BY
SRIRIRED 6' TAN VINYL FENCE, MATCH EXISTING VOLUME.
********** —o——o—=o CLOSED VISION FENCING.. 9. FERTILIZE ALL TREES AND SHRUBS WITH 'AGRIFORM' PLANTING TABLETS. QUANTITY PER
MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS.
=== ASPHALT PATHWAY o . 10.  ALL PLANTING BEDS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM OF 18" OF TOPSOIL, SOD AREAS A MINIMUM OF 12" OF
DR gEEIgET'\/Ix?LIS4E/LAPTLENUAﬂON FENCE. TOPSOIL. SPREAD, COMPACT AND FINE GRADE TOPSOIL TO A SMOOTH AND UNIFORM GRADE 3"
BELOW SURFACE OF WALKS AND CURBS IN PLANTING BED AREAS, AND 1/2" IN LAWN AREAS.
11, RE-USE EXISTING SURFACE TOPSOIL WHERE POSSIBLE. VERIFY SUITABILITY OF SURFACE SOIL TO
PRODUCE TOPSOIL MEETING REQUIREMENTS AND AMEND WHEN NECESSARY. TOPSOIL SHALL BE A
RETAIN AND PROTECT REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF LOOSE, FRIABLE, SANDY LOAM, CLEAN AND FREE OF TOXIC MATERIALS, NOXIOUS WEEDS, WEED
EXISTING TREE, INSTALL EXISTING TREE, GRIND SEEDS, ROCKS, GRASS OR OTHER FOREIGN MATERIAL AND A PH OF 5.5 T0 7.0. IF ON-SITE TOPSOIL
PROTECTIVE FENCE AROUND STUMP 18" BELOW EXISTING DOES NOT MEET THESE MINIMUM STANDARDS, CONTRACTORS ARE RESPONSIBLE TO EITHER: A)
TREE. GRADE MIN. PROVIDE APPROVED IMPORTED TOPSOIL, OR B.) IMPROVE ON-SITE TOPSOIL WITH METHODS
APPROVED BY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT. SUPPLEMENT WITH IMPORTED TOPSOIL WHEN QUANTITIES
Keynotes: /@ CALLOUT NUMBERS COORDINATED ARE INSUFFICIENT. CLEAN TOPSOIL OF ROOTS, PLANTS, SODS, STONES, CLAY LUMPS AND OTHER
TO NUMBERED NOTES BELOW. EXTRANEOUS MATERIALS HARMFUL TO PLANT GROWTH.
1. BEGIN FENCING, SEE LEGEND FOR FENCING TYPE. 12. IFIMPORTED TOPSOIL FROM OFF-SITE SOURCES IS REQUIRED, PROVIDE NEW TOPSOIL THAT IS
2. END FENCING, SEE LEGEND FOR FENCING TYPE. FERTILE, FRIABLE, NATURAL LOAM, SURFACE SOIL, REASONABLY FREE OF SUBSOIL, CLAY LUMPS,
3. OPEN PLAY AREA, SEE SUPPORTING IMAGERY DETAIL 5/LP-2. BRUSH, WEEDS AND OTHER LITTER, AND FREE OF ROOTS, STUMPS, STONES LARGER THAN 2 INCHES
IN ANY DIMENSION, AND OTHER EXTRANEQUS OR TOXIC MATTER HARMFUL TO PLANT GROWTH.
| / . . 13.  OBTAIN TOPSOIL FROM LOCAL SOURCES OR FROM AREAS HAVING SIMILAR SOIL CHARACTERISTICS
/) Project Calculations TO THAT FOUND AT PROJECT SITE. OBTAIN TOPSOIL ONLY FROM NATURALLY, WELL-DRAINED SITES
| 7~ WHERE TOPSOIL OCCURS IN A DEPTH OF NOT LESS THAN 4 INCHES.
B A. RESIDENTIAL SUBDIVISION TREES: 29 TREES 14, IMMEDIATELY CLEAN UP ANY TOPSOIL OR OTHER DEBRIS ON THE SITE CREATED FROM LANDSCAPE
| WEST ACHIEVEMENT ST: LF 105, TREES PROVIDED-6 OPERATIONS AND DISPOSE OF PROPERLY OFF SITE.
. FUTURE: N. GLASSFORD WAY: LF 443, TREE PROVIDED-13 15.  ALL LANDSCAPED AREAS SHALL HAVE AN AUTOMATIC UNDERGROUND SPRINKLER SYSTEM WHICH
B.. ACREAGE DEDICATED FOR COMMON OPEN SPACE: 1.55 ACRES. (67,648 SQ FT) ENSURES COMPLETE COVERAGE AND PROPERLY ZONED FOR REQUIRED WATER USES.
C.  COMMON OPEN SPACE PERCENTAGE OF THE GROSS LAND AREA OF DEVELOPMENT: 11% (MINIMUM 10%)
D.  NUMBER OF TREES PROVIDED ON COMMON OPEN SPACE: 65 PROVIDED (10 REQUIRED)
(1 PER 1,147 SQ. FT.) (MINIMUM 1 PER 8,000 SQ.FT.) .
E.  MCFADDEN DRAIN UNIMPROVED IRRIGATION EASEMENT OPEN SPACE: 1.90 ACRES. (83,018 SQ FT) ACHD Landscape Plan Notes:
F.- MITIGATION FOR REMOVAL OF EXISTING TREES: 215 CALIPER INCHES 1. TREES SHALL NOT BE PLANTED WITHIN THE 10’ CLEAR ZONE OF ALL ACHD STORM DRAIN PIPES,
G. EASTERN FUTURE ROADWAY LANDSCAPE BUFFER TREES: 12 REQUIRED, 19 PROVIDED. STRUCTURES, OR FAGILITIES.

2. IF ACHD SEEPAGE BEDS ARE LOCATED WITHIN A COMMON LOT WHERE IRRIGATION LINES WILL BE

Tree Mitigation Calculations INSTALLED, SEEPAGE BEDS MUST BE PROTECTED FROM ANY AND ALL CONTAMINATION DURING THE

NONS
1. MITIGATION FOR REMOVAL OF EXISTING TREES: 215 CALIPER INCHES TRUCTION AND INSTALLATION OF THE LANDSCAPE IRRIGATION SYSTEM.

2. ADDITIONAL TREES PROVIDED: 55, 2-INCH CALIPER TREES (110 TOTAL CALIPER INCHES)
3. ADDITIONAL UP-SIZING OF REQUIRED LANDSCAPE:
3.1 EVERGREEN TREES: 6-FT MINIMUM HEIGHT REQUIRED, 19 TREES UP-SIZED TO 8-FT HEIGHT

Driveway A

3.1.e COLORADO SPRUCE
3.1.e COLORADO SPRUCE 'FAT ALBERT!
3.1.e OREGON GREEN PINE
3.2. DECIDUOUS TREES: 2-INCH CALIPER REQUIRED, 10 TREES UP-SIZED TO 3-INCH CALIPERS
3.2.0 LONDON PLANE TREE
3.2.e GREENSPIRE LITTLELEAF LINDEN
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NOTES: NOTES:

1. THE STAKING OF TREES IS TO BE THE CONTRACTOR'S OPTION; HOWEVER, THE CONTRACTOR IS 1. THE STAKING OF TREES IS TO BE THE CONTRACTOR'S OPTION; HOWEVER, THE CONTRACTOR IS
RESPONSIBLE TO INSURE THAT ALL TREES ARE PLANTED STRAIGHT AND THAT THEY REMAIN REMOVE DEAD/DAMAGED BRANCHES AND PRUNETO RESPONSIBLE TO INSURE THAT ALL TREES ARE PLANTED STRAIGHT AND THAT THEY REMAIN ~ REMOVE DEAD/DAMAGED BRANCHES AND PRUNETO
STRAIGHT FOR A MINIMUM OF 1 YEAR. ALL STAKING SHALL BE REMOVED AT THE END OF THE ONE INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY OF ARBORICULTURE STANDARDS; STRAIGHT FOR A MINIMUM OF 1 YEAR. ALL STAKING SHALL BE REMOVED AT THE END OF THE ONE > INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY OF ARBORICULTURE STANDARDS;
YEAR WARRANTY PERIOD. IMPROPERLY PRUNED TREES (AS DETERMINED BY THE YEAR WARRANTY PERIOD. . IMPROPERLY PRUNED TREES (AS DETERMINED BY THE

2. INTHE EVENT OF A QUESTION OR LACK OF CLARITY ON THE DRAWINGS, THE CONTRACTOR IS TO LANDSCAPE ARGHITECT) SHALL BE REMOVED AND REPLAGED. 5 |\ THE EVENT OF A QUESTION OR LACK OF CLARITY ON THE DRAWINGS, THE CONTRACTOR IS TO LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT) SHALL BE REMOVED AND REPLAGED.

NOTIFY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT BEFORE PROCEEDING. NOTIFY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT BEFORE PROCEEDING. K 0
3. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR IS TO NOTIFY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT AND OWNER PRIOR TO 3. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR IS TO NOTIFY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT AND OWNER PRIOR TO Fu 5
INSTALLATION OF PLANT MATERIAL. INSTALLATION OF PLANT MATERIAL. P
4. WRAP RUBBER CINCH TIES AROUND THE TREE TRUNKS AND STAKES USING EITHER THE PREVAILING WIND DIRECTION 4. WRAP RUBBER CINCH TIES AROUND THE TREE TRUNKS AND STAKES USING EITHER THE STANDARD OR - PREVAILING WIND DIRECTION
STANDARD OR FIGURE EIGHT TYING METHOD. SECURE THE TIES TO THE STAKES WITH REE WRAP TRUNK PROTECTION FIGURE EIGHT TYING METHOD. SECURE THE TIES TO THE STAKES WITH GALVANIZED NAILS TO . >
GALVANIZED NAILS TO PREVENT SLIPPAGE. RELTOVE AFTER INSTALLATTON PREVENT SLIPPAGE. ¢
5. WATER TREE TWICE WITHIN THE FIRST 24 HOURS. 5. WATER TREE TWICE WITHIN THE FIRST 24 HOURS. > } RUBBER CINCH TIE
6.  INTHE EVENT HARDPAN SOILS PREVENT TREE PLANTING AS DETAILED, NOTIFY THE LANDSCAPE RUBBER CINCH TIE 6.  INTHE EVENT HARDPAN SOILS PREVENT TREE PLANTING AS DETAILED, NOTIFY THE LANDSCAPE — oo
ARCHITECT IMMEDIATELY. ARCHITECT IMMEDIATELY. < 2
2" x 2" x 8 CEDAR STAKE - DO NOT PENETRATE ROOTBALL. s Y P 2" x 2" x 8 CEDAR STAKE - DO NOT PENETRATE ROOTBALL.
+——V ,
= g ~
o :
J =
SOIL LINE " i MULCH LAYER, KEEP MULCH 3" AWAY FROM SOIL LINE MULCH LAYER, KEEP MULCH 3" AWAY FROM
BN H TRUNK TRUNK
~ g
N ~ =
UTILIZE SOIL/ROOT PROBE AROUND TRUNK ~ UTILIZE SOIL/ROOT PROBE AROUND TRUNK
e s o e A e o e
HIGHEST ROOTS. HIGHEST ROOTS SHOULD BE e e HIGHEST ROOTS. HIGHEST ROOTS SHOULD BE
POSITIONED AT OR SLIGHTLY ABOVE GRADE LEVEL. R O I /MW%\ M1k FiNiSH GRaDE POSITIONED AT OR SLIGHTLY ABOVE GRADE LEVEL. /M\NM\ N1k FivisH GRaoE
N T NN \4 .
REMOVE BURLAP, TWINE, AND WIRE BASKET FROM TOP NN SN\ S REMOVE BURLAP, TWINE, AND WIRE BASKET FROM TOP \;//\\\///
% OF ROOTBALL, REMOVE ALL NAILS, TIES, AND PLASTIC NN ) S COMMERCIAL SLOW RELEASE FERTILIZER TABLETS J% OF ROOTBALL, REMOVE ALL NAILS, TIES, AND PLASTIC Z” COMMERCIAL SLOW RELEASE FERTILIZER TABLETS
FROM ROOTBALL. IF SYNTHETIC BURLAP IS UTILIZED TO N N FROM ROOTBALL. IF SYNTHETIC BURLAP IS UTILIZED TO \
WRAP THE ROOTBALL, IT SHALL BE COMPLETELY NN e WRAP THE ROOTBALL, IT SHALL BE COMPLETELY
REMOVED. ONLY BIODEGRADEABLE BURLAP SHALL BE RO 8 R REMOVED. ONLY BIODEGRADEABLE BURLAP SHALL BE s
XXX, ‘ N ST A
LEFT ON THE BOTTOM OF THE ROOTBALL, R R LEFT ON THE BOTTOM OF THE ROOTBALL., NN NN,
R L SET ROOTBALL ON NATIVE UNDISTURBED SUBSOIL IS - SET ROOTBALL ON NATIVE UNDISTURBED SUBSOIL
2x ROOTBALL DIAMETER
- - +#—— 2x ROOTBALL DIAMETER ——¢ - - 3x ROOTBALL DIAMETER
1 Deciduous Tree Planting 3% ROOTBALL DIAMETER 2 Coniferous Tree Planting
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bringing those to the hearing. | will provide all exhibits and graphics to you as far in advance of the
hearing as possible.

Please contact our office with any questions. Thank you,

principal | landscape architect

t. adams

208.939.4041 | p
208.921.4757 | ¢

462 e shore dr, ste 100
eagle, idaho 83616
matt@thelandgroupinc.com

| thelandgroupinc.com
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